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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 08, 2010 8 49 AM

To: ‘Isabella Klein'

Subject: RE- Acdress Changs - 3101 The Palace, LLC

Your request is being forwarded to the apprapriate section for processing.

Lea Yarbrough

Internat Access Seclion
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Plenie izke 8 few minuiet (o provide Taedback on lhva quastdy of asrvice you recervad from our stafl. The Flonda Department of Stats vaiuss
your fesdback as a customst. Dawn K Roberts, Flonda intanm y of Siats, s 10
the ievel and quality of services provided to you Sqmply ciick on Ihe knk (o tha "D08 Customar &
Tt your psrcipation

\ il

From: Isabelle Klain [mallto:Isabelle. Klein@gmlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 8:30 AM

Ta: corphelp

Subject: Address Change - 3101 The Palace, LLC

Please change the principal and mailing address of 3101 The Palace, LLC, Document No. LO9000032614
10:

$Ad IMpIaVIng
atisfacton Survey ® Thank you in advance -

&6 Harbour Drive North
Qcean ridge, FL 33435

Thank you in advance for your assistance,

Isabelle Klein, Legal Assistant

to Gregory /. Biodig, Esquire

and Eifen Giimore, £squire
Greenspoon Marder, P.A.

100 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954) 491-1120, Ext. 1026

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney-client privileged and confidential. [t is
intended cnly for the use of the individual or antity named above. If the reader of this message is not
the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication |s strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by reply e-mail,

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal 1ax advice contained in this
written or electronic communication, Including any attachments or enclosures, is not Intended or
written to be used and it cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of {1) avoiding any tax
penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or any other U.S, Federal taxing
authority or agency or (ii} promating, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or
matter addressed herein.

The information contalned 1n this transmission may be attorney/client privileg
recelved this communication in error, please notify us immedlately by reply e-

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advlsed that any fedaral tax
cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i) aveiding any tax
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